



Muhamed Rafee

00966547553214

Local Iqama Transfer

rafeekam@yahoo.com

Riyadh, KSA

Notice Period 30 days

Iconic Projects



Expert Field

MEP Design Review | Shop Drawing
Material Submittals | Quantity Surveying
Cost Estimation | Tendering
Site Execution

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical
First Class – Passed in 1991

LANGUAGE KNOWN

English, Little Arabic & Hindi

YEAR OF BIRTH & AGE

1970 & 54 years

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

32 Years

OTHER

KSA driving license
SCE Member

Profile Summary

Over 32 years of experience in the **Building Construction**, O & M of Electro-Mechanical field. Having experience in High Rise Building (Burj Khalifa), Hospitals, Warehousing, College Building, Infra Project & University Buildings.

Registered Engineer in Saudi Council of Engineers (SCE).

Work Experience

Sep 2022 – Present | Sawaed for Contracting, Riyadh.

Materials Manager - MEP

Qiddiya Water Theme Project | King Abdul Aziz for Health Science |

King Fahad Sports City | Hammadi Hospital

Technical study | Technical Material submittals | Supporting to Tendering department

Mar 2020 -Sep 2022 | Shapoorji Pallonji Middle East Limited, Riyadh.

MEP Construction Manager

KAFD Parcel CP03 a & c | Exit 10 Al- Hamra Project | Roshn Villa Projects, Riyadh, KSA

Preparation of shop drawings | Technical study | Material submittals | QS | Site execution |

Sub-contractor management | RFI / WIR | Payment Certificate preparation | Closeout documents.

Sep 2019 – Feb 2020 | Corderoy International, Jeddah

MEP Senior Quantity Surveyor

Makkah Haram Project, Makkah, KSA

Measuring quantities | Preparation of BOQ | Checking and approving IPC

Nov 2017 to Aug 2019 | Masah Specialized Construction Company, Riyadh

Mechanical Manager

Moosa Hospital, AlHasa, KSA

Shop drawing preparation | Technical Study | Material Submittal | Site Execution | RFI | WIR | Quantity takeoff | Payment certificate

April 2014 – April 2016 | Davis Langdon (AECOM), (Dar- Al-Handasha sponsorship), Makkah

Cost Consultant

First Ring Road Project | King Abdullah Bin Abdulaziz Project. 3rd Saudi Expansion of Holy Haram and Surrounding area Makkah, KSA

Measuring quantities | Preparation of BOQ | Checking and approving IPC | Preparing quantities agreement (Preliminary and Final) with contractor for all individual items | Preparation of Monthly report as per company format.

SKILLS

Auto cad
MS Office
MEP Suppliers

OTHER INFORMATIONS

Indian
Married
Islam

Aug 2010 – Mar 2014 | ETA (Al-Faneyah Electro-mechanical Company Ltd), Jeddah

Project Manager

Institute of Public Administration | Tusdeer Warehouse, Jeddah, KSA | & Tendering

Shop drawing preparation | Material submittals | RFI /WIR | Quantities takeoff | Ordering Materials

Site Execution | Assigning Sub-contractor | Quality Check | IPC preparation | T&C | As-Built

Mar 2007 – Apr 2010 Nov 2003 | ETA-Volts-Hitachi- JV, Dubai, UAE

Senior Plumbing Engineer

Burj Khalifa (The Tallest Tower)

Shop drawing preparation | Material submittals | RFI | Quotation analyze | Supporting to Ordering Materials | Meetings | As-built | O&M Manuals | Closeout documents

Nov 2003 – Oct 2006 | Areel Construction Company, Riyadh, KSA

Mechanical Engineer

50 Beds Hospital Project. Khulais | Dhalm | Thuraiban

Shop drawing preparation | Material submittals | RFI /WIR | Sub-contractor Management | Site execution | Meetings | As-built |

Dec 2000 – Oct 2002 | Zahran Operation & Maintenance Company, Riyadh, KSA

Maintenance Engineer

Al-Imam University, Riyadh

CMP | PPMP | All Mechanical Equipment

Aug 1999 – June 2000 | Memco, Benghazi, Libya

Maintenance Engineer

Hospital Project, Benghazi

CMP | PPMP | All Mechanical Equipment

Feb 1997 – Feb 1998 | Zahran Operation & Maintenance Company, Riyadh, KSA

Boiler Supervisor

King Saud University, Riyadh

Boiler | Compressor | Allied Machinerics Operation.

Jan 1992 – Jan 1997 | WHPPL, Chennai, India

Maintenance Engineer

Garments Factory

Boiler | Compressor | Stretch / Shrink / Water treatment / Sewage treatment plant Maintenance.